

CURRICULUM VITAE

MARIA MONICA CAMACHO OSPINA

Foreign Languages Student

**Current Address: Calle 11 No. 55-06 Santa Anita
Cali, Colombia.**

Mobile number: 57 317 380 3865

Telephone number: 57 2 3157368

Email: mariamonica.camacho@gmail.com

Skype: maria.monica.camacho

Student from Universidad del Valle (Cali, Colombia), Tenth semester in Foreign Languages; Work experience in education. Courses of Pedagogy, Applied Linguistic, Curriculum Design in English for Specific Purposes, Didactics, and Classroom Research, successfully achieved; excellent interpersonal relations and creative skills. Spanish as the native language, English as the second language, French as the third, and Portuguese as the fourth.

Date of birth: May 12th 1988

Place of birth: Santiago de Cali, Valle. Colombia.

Age: 25 years old

Education

University

- Tenth semester in Foreign Languages at Universidad del Valle, since 2005 – on going. Santiago de Cali, Colombia.

Certifications

- National Certification *Berlitz Proficiency Test* B2 in English issued by the Colombian Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Tourism. December 2011- December 2013. Santiago de Cali, Colombia.

Professional Qualifications

- English as an Advanced Study. Community English Program. Teachers College. Columbia University. Sixty hours of Instruction from February 2010 to April 2010. New York City.

- English Advanced Level 4. Community English Program. Teachers College. Columbia University. Sixty hours of instruction from September 2009 to December 2009. New York City.

Exchange Program

- Cultural Exchange Program in New York City, United States of America with Cultural Care Au Pair Program from May 2009 to June 2010.

- 32 hours of training in childcare education. Issues: caring, security, development, activities, nutrition and communication with children of different ages with Cultural Care Au Pair Program at Saint John's University. Oakdale, New York. May 2009.

High School

- Instituto Técnico Industrial Comuna 17. Graduated in 2005. Santiago de Cali, Colombia.

Employment History

-CCAA English School

May 10th 2013 to October 10th 2013

Position: English and Spanish teacher. The functions consisted in teaching basic and intermediate English to a group of kids between 7 and 8 years old, and two groups between 10 and 12 years old. Also, Spanish for two groups of adults.

Mar de Espanha, Brazil.

-San Antonio Maria Claret, School.

August 21st 2012 to Mars 8th 2013.

Position: Second Language teacher. The functions consisted in teaching English as a second language, Sciences and Arts in English to a group of 17 kids of three and four years old. The work schedule goes from Monday to Friday, from 6:20 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Cali, Colombia.

- Cali Teatro, Theater.

August 2010

Position: Interpreter. The functions consisted in translating from English to Spanish and vice versa for a group of actors from Iran who came to Colombia to perform their play in Cali. The job was full time during one week and it was for the audience, television, radio, journals and conferences.

Cali, Colombia.

- Cultural Care Au Pair

May 2009 to May 2010.

Position: Au Pair. The functions consisted in taking care of two twins of two years old. The job was from Monday to Friday, fulltime and it included nutrition, protection and early education activities.
New York City, United States.

Extracurricular Activities

- Volunteer at *Un Techo Para Mi Pais* Foundation since October 2011.
- Código de Acceso. Journalism and Social Communication Project for young population. Casa Editorial *El Tiempo* Journal. February 2005 – January 2006.